
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
Paul Casey 

City Administrator 
 Bendy White 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Randy Rowse 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Ariel Pierre Calonne 
City Attorney 

Gregg Hart 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Jason Dominguez 
Frank Hotchkiss 
Cathy Murillo 
 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 

 
JULY 19, 2016 

AGENDA 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need auxiliary aids or services or staff assistance to attend or participate 
in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s Office at 564-5305.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting will usually enable the City to make reasonable arrangements. Specialized services, such as sign language 
interpretation or documents in Braille, may require additional lead time to arrange. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.santabarbaraca.gov/citytv for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee 
meetings, and for any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/citytv


7/19/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:30 p.m. - Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public Meeting Room, 
   630 Garden Street 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting  
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  
 
 
Subject:  Facilities Maintenance Budget And Financial Modeling Overview 
(120.03) 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee receive a report providing an overview 
of the Facilities Maintenance Operating and Capital Budget design, and an overview of 
capital cost modeling. 



7/19/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance To Approve Two Encroachment Permit 
Agreements Related To Peabody Stadium Project At Santa Barbara High 
School (330.10) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving An Encroachment Permit 
Agreement to Allow Santa Barbara High School Peabody Stadium Facilities to 
Encroach Within Portions of City Lands Underlying a Vacated Portion of Figueroa 
Street, an Untraveled Portion of Figueroa Street, and a Vacated Portion of 
Salsipuedes Street, and Also Approving An Encroachment Permit Agreement to 
Allow Other Portions of Peabody Stadium Facilities to Encroach Within an 
Untraveled Portion of Rinconada Road, Both Agreements with the Santa Barbara 
Unified School District, the Owner of Santa Barbara High School at 700 East 
Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara County Assessor's Parcel Numbers 029-180-
009,  029-240-003 and 029-240-008, and Authorizing the Public Works Director 
to Execute Same. 
  

2. Subject: Adoption Of Ordinance For City Administrator Merit Salary 
Increase (170.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Ordinance No. 5706, the 
Salary Plan for the City Administrator for Fiscal Year 2016 and Fiscal Year 2017, 
to Provide a 5% Merit Increase Effective February 6, 2016. 

 
 



7/19/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

3. Subject:  Acceptance Of Water Meter Agreement And Easement For 510 
And 520 North Salsipuedes Street And 601 East Haley Street (540.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving an Agreement for Access to 
Water Meters and Sub-meters, and Accepting a Grant of Easement for 510 and 
520 North Salsipuedes Street and 601 East Haley Street. 
  

4. Subject:  Designation Of Voting Delegate For League Of California Cities 
Annual Conference (180.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council designate a voting delegate and up to 2 
alternates to represent the City of Santa Barbara at the League of California 
Cities Annual Meeting on October 7, 2016. 
  

5. Subject:  Community Promotion Contract For The Santa Barbara Region 
Chamber Of Commerce To Support A Visitor Information Center (180.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to execute an 
annual community promotion contract with the Santa Barbara Region Chamber 
of Commerce in an amount of $59,500 to support year-round expenses of the 
Visitor Information Center, covering the period from July 1, 2016, to June 30, 
2017. 
  

6. Subject:  Contract For Legal Services For Wastewater Collection System 
Consent Decree (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Attorney to execute, and 
approve as to form, a City Professional Services contract with Meyers, Nave, 
Riback, Silver & Wilson not to exceed the amount of $75,000 for legal services 
pertaining to the implementation of the Santa Barbara Channelkeeper Consent 
Decree. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7/19/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

7. Subject:  Conceptual Design Contract For The Lower Arroyo Burro 
Restoration Project (570.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to execute a Professional 

Services Agreement with Waterways Consulting, Inc., in the amount of 
$56,300 to prepare conceptual design plans for the Lower Arroyo Burro 
Restoration Project; and  

B. Authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to approve expenditures of 
up to $5,600 for extra services from Waterways Consulting Inc., that may 
result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 

 

8. Subject:  Community Promotion Contract With Santa Barbara International 
Film Festival (230.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to execute an 
annual community promotion contract with Santa Barbara International Film 
Festival in the amount of $80,700 to support film festival programming and year-
round administrative expenses. 
  
 

NOTICES 
 
9. The City Clerk has on Thursday, July 14, 2016, posted this agenda in the Office 

of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 
 

10. Receipt of communication advising of vacancy created on the Parks and 
Recreation Commission with the resignation of Mark Rincon-Ibarra.  This 
vacancy will be part of the next recruitment. 
 

11. A City Council site visit is scheduled for Monday, July 25, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. at 
the property located at 1417 San Miguel Avenue, which is the subject of an 
appeal hearing set for July 26, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. 

 
 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 

REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 



7/19/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

 

CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

12. Subject:  Presentation From South Coast Task Force On Youth Safety  
(520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive an update from Saul Serrano, Task 
Force Coordinator, regarding the work of the South Coast Task Force on Youth 
Safety. 
  
 

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

13. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Pending Litigation (160.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Jared Hall 
v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case numbers ADJ9948858; ADJ10302165. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
Report:         None anticipated 

  

14. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Pending Litigation (160.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is John 
Franklin v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case number ADJ10400903. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
Report:         None anticipated 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



7/19/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 6 

 
 
 

CLOSED SESSIONS (CONT’D) 

15. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Pending Litigation (160.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Kent 
Wojciechoski v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case number unassigned. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
Report:         None anticipated 

  

16. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Pending Litigation (160.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Troy 
Kuhlman v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case numbers ADJ9587351; 
ADJ10376910. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
Report:         None anticipated 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 





























Agenda Item No.  6 
 

File Code No.  540.13 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Contract For Legal Services For Wastewater Collection System 

Consent Decree 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the City Attorney to execute, and approve as to form, a City 
Professional Services contract with Meyers, Nave, Riback, Silver & Wilson not to 
exceed the amount of $75,000 for legal services pertaining to the implementation of the 
Santa Barbara Channelkeeper Consent Decree. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background 
 
The City operates 257 miles of wastewater collection system pipelines, the majority of 
which are six or eight inches in diameter and convey wastewater to the City’s El Estero 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. The operation of the wastewater collection system is 
regulated by the State Water Resources Control Board under a Waste Discharge 
Requirement Permit.   
 
In April 2011, Santa Barbara Channelkeeper (Channelkeeper) filed a lawsuit against the 
City in Federal District Court, alleging violations of the Clean Water Act, caused by spills 
from the wastewater collection system pipelines.  The City contracted with the law firm 
Meyers, Nave, Riback, Silver & Wilson (Meyers Nave) to provide legal support for the 
lawsuit. The terms of a Consent Decree were agreed to by both the City and 
Channelkeeper in March 2012. The Consent Decree will terminate on March 31, 2017. 
The Meyers Nave contract was for $345,000, and covered lawsuit negotiations and 
ongoing legal support thus far for implementation of the Consent Decree.   
 
Since that time, staff has been diligently working to meet or exceed all requirements of 
the Consent Decree.  However, the City has not been successful in consistently 
meeting the Consent Decree goal for Sewer System Overflow Reduction Performance 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Legal Services For Wastewater Collection System Consent Decree  
July 19, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 

 

Standard (SSO Standard) for collection system spills.  The SSO Standard was achieved 
in Calendar Year 2013 and has not been met since. 
 
Exceeding the SSO Standard does not put the City in violation of the Consent Decree, 
but it does require that the City identify and implement additional measures designed to 
reduce spills to within the SSO Standard.  Staff has implemented additional measures 
each year, as required, designed to reduce SSOs. 
   
On May 24, 2016, staff presented the Annual Wastewater Collection System Report to 
Council.  At that meeting, Channelkeeper was provided up to 20 minutes to address the 
Council. In her discussion, Ms. Kira Redmond, Executive Director for Channelkeeper, 
requested that Council extend the terms of the Consent Decree for three more years, 
otherwise Channelkeeper would allege that the City was in contempt of court. 
 
On June 30, 2016, staff received notice from Channelkeeper that they are invoking 
Informal Dispute Resolution pursuant to the Consent Decree. In accordance with the 
terms of the Consent Decree, the parties must now meet and confer in a good faith 
effort to resolve the dispute informally. Staff recommends that Council authorize the City 
Attorney to execute a contract with Meyers Nave to continue supporting the City with 
legal services through the Dispute Resolution process and remaining term of the 
Consent Decree.   
 
There are sufficient appropriated funds in the Wastewater Operating Fund to cover 
these costs.   
 
PREPARED BY: Lisa Arroyo, Wastewater System Manager/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  7 
File Code No.  570.05 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Creeks Division, Parks and Recreation Department  
 
SUBJECT: Conceptual Design Contract For The Lower Arroyo Burro Restoration 

Project   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to execute a Professional Services 

Agreement with Waterways Consulting, Inc. in the amount of $56,300 to prepare 
conceptual design plans for the Lower Arroyo Burro Restoration Project; and  
 

B. Authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to approve expenditures of up to 
$5,600 for extra services from Waterways Consulting Inc. that may result from 
necessary changes in the scope of work. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Project Description 
 
The Lower Arroyo Burro Restoration Project (Project) is planned for a 14.74 acre City-
owned property, located at the north end of Alan Road. The site is currently degraded 
but includes environmentally sensitive habitat with approximately 1,800 linear feet of 
creek frontage and is an important scenic view corridor from Las Positas Road. The 
Project goals are to improve wildlife habitat, water quality, aesthetics, and flood control. 
 
The conceptual design contract will include surveying, hydrological modeling analysis, 
hydraulic modeling, engineering, construction costs estimates, and analysis of FEMA flood 
zone mapping. 
 
Some of the initial ideas for site restoration include removal of obsolete erosion control 
structures, removal of invasive non-native plants, re-grading the creek channel, installing 
in-stream rock structures, and re-vegetation with native plants and trees.  
 
A restored creek channel will improve wildlife access, food supplies, and shelter. Water 
quality will also be improved through increased shading, aeration, and bio-filtration.     



Council Agenda Report 
Conceptual Design Contract For The Lower Arroyo Burro Restoration Project  
July 19, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 
Consultant Selection 
 
In April 2016, a request for proposals was distributed to 12 engineering and design firms 
experienced with creek restoration in California.  Waterways Consulting, Inc. was the only 
firm to submit a proposal and has been selected to develop the conceptual restoration 
plans.  Waterways staff has extensive experience designing restoration projects in urban 
areas and has designed over ten major creek restoration projects within California, 
including two projects locally on Carpinteria and Gobernador Creek.  
 
Timeline 
 
With Council approval of the contract, the concept design phase will begin in August 2016.  
Final concept design plans will be delivered in February 2017.  The timeline includes a 
public meeting with the Creeks Advisory Committee and focused outreach to stakeholders 
including permitting agencies and the adjacent neighborhood. Input from the various 
stakeholders will be incorporated into the final concept design plans prior to initiating 
environmental analysis and permitting. Grant applications will be submitted during 2017 to 
obtain additional project funding, and project permitting and approvals will be completed. 
Final design plans and construction bidding will be completed in late 2017/early 2018 with 
project construction estimated to occur during the summer of 2018. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The cost to prepare the concept design plans is $56,300.  A ten percent change order of 
$5,600 is also included to cover any cost increases that may result from necessary 
changes to the scope of work.  With contingency funds, the total cost for the Waterways 
Consulting, Inc. contract is $61,900.  Funds for this project are included in the Creeks 
Fiscal Year 2017 Capital Improvement Fund. 
 
A copy of the contract is available for public review in the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
The purpose of the Project is to improve water quality and wildlife habitat in Arroyo Burro.  
These efforts will contribute to local, regional, and federal objectives of improving water 
quality and riparian habitat.  
 
PREPARED BY: George Johnson, Creeks Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Jill E. Zachary, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  8 
 

File Code No.  230.02 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:  July 19, 2016 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Community Promotion Contract With Santa Barbara International 

Film Festival 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council authorize the City Administrator to execute an annual community 
promotion contract with Santa Barbara International Film Festival in the amount of 
$80,700 to support film festival programming and year-round administrative expenses. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Mayor and Council’s Office Arts and Community Promotion budget includes 
$80,700 for the Santa Barbara International Film Festival for Fiscal Year 2017. This 
reflects a 3% increase in funding from the prior year. The funding will be used for the 
promotion of the festival and year-round administrative expenses. The term of the 
contract extends over the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.  
 
The festival has been recognized as one of the premiere film festivals, drawing 
thousands of visitors from outside Santa Barbara. The economic impact from arts and 
cultural events in Santa Barbara is significant. Cultural arts programs and events 
provide a major boost to the local economy through ticket sales, sponsorships, services, 
supplies and employee salaries. Recognizing cultural arts as a vital component of the 
community’s economic vitality and the importance of providing free entertainment to the 
community, the City provides over $2.6 million for events, festivals, and arts and 
community promotion organizations. 
 
The contract is available for review in the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall at 735 Anacapa 
Street.  
 
PREPARED BY: Nina Johnson, Assistant to the City Administrator 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  12 
File Code No.  520.04 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation From South Coast Task Force On Youth Safety 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council receive an update from Saul Serrano, Task Force Coordinator, regarding 
the work of the South Coast Task Force on Youth Safety.   
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
The Task Force was formed in 2009 after a yearlong effort of community meetings and 
discussions on youth gang issues and solutions. This regional effort is funded by local 
governments in the south coast and solidified by a memorandum of understanding. The 
MOU is renewed on an annual basis and has been approved for fiscal year 2017.  
 
The regional approach recognizes that youth gang violence is a community problem 
and therefore the solution will require on-going collaborative community efforts. The 
South Coast Task Force on Youth Safety will: 
 

• Serve as a convener, not as a program operator, in order to improve coordination 
• Take a regional approach focused on the south coast jurisdictions of the cities of 

Carpinteria, Goleta, Santa Barbara, and South Santa Barbara County. 
• Advocate for comprehensive evidence based and promising programs that 

include suppression, intervention and prevention. 
• Be experimental with solutions, programs and opportunities. 

 
The mission of the South Coast Task Force on Youth Safety is “to improve and support 
the safety and quality of life for youth, their families, and the community.” 
 
The Task Force is composed of elected officials, chief executives from public, private 
and non-profit organizations and community representation. Representatives include 
City Councils and the County Board of Supervisors, City and County executives, 
philanthropic organizations, youth and parents, service providers, law enforcement, 
County Probation and Social Services Departments, school districts, Santa Barbara 
Community College, the University of California at Santa Barbara and the faith 



Council Agenda Report 
Presentation From South Coast Task Force On Youth Safety 
July 19, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
 

 

community. Representatives work in support of the task force and attend quarterly 
meetings. 
 
Regional administrative support is provided by the Community Action Commission 
(CAC) which serves as the host agency and fiscal agent. Using a per-capita formula, 
the effort is funded by a combined contribution of $201,914.00 from government 
partners. With a fund balance, the budget for FY 2016-17 is $239,405.00. 
 
The FY 2016-17 funding includes: 
 
Agency  Amount 
County of Santa Barbara $50,303.00 
City of Santa Barbara $67,665.00 
City of Goleta $22,854.00 
City of Carpinteria $10,063.00 
Fund balance carry over $51,028.00 
CAC In-kind funding $38,442.00 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Nicole Grisanti, Administrator's Office Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  13 
 

File Code No.  160.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 Risk Management Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With City Attorney – Pending Litigation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider pending litigation pursuant to subsection 
(d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code and take appropriate action as needed. 
 
The pending litigation is Jared Hall v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case numbers 
ADJ9948858; ADJ10302165. 
 
SCHEDULING:   Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 Mark W. Howard, Risk Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  14 
 

File Code No.  160.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 Risk Management Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With City Attorney – Pending Litigation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider pending litigation pursuant to subsection 
(d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code and take appropriate action as needed. 
 
The pending litigation is John Franklin v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case number 
ADJ10400903. 
 
SCHEDULING: Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 Mark W. Howard, Risk Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  15 
 

File Code No.  160.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 Risk Management Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With City Attorney – Pending Litigation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider pending litigation pursuant to subsection 
(d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code and take appropriate action as needed. 
 
The pending litigation is Kent Wojciechoski v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case number 
unassigned. 
 
SCHEDULING:   Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 Mark W. Howard, Risk Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  16 
 

File Code No.  160.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 Risk Management Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With City Attorney – Pending Litigation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
  
That Council hold a closed session to consider pending litigation pursuant to subsection 
(d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code and take appropriate action as needed. 
 
The pending litigation is Troy Kuhlman v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB case numbers 
ADJ9587351; ADJ10376910. 
 
SCHEDULING:   Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 Mark W. Howard, Risk Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 


	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOC
	5.DOC
	6.DOC
	7.DOC
	8.DOC
	9.PDF
	10.DOC
	11.DOC
	12.DOC
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.DOC
	16.DOC
	17.DOC
	18.DOC
	Mayor
	JULY 19, 2016
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



